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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WILLI~~lA~ALSH 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal No. ~),I!J/ C Ptt/) 
18 u.s.c. § 2241(a) (1) & v. 
18 u.s.c. § 2244(a) (1) 

MICHAEL TAYLOR I N D I C T M E N T 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, 

sitting in Trenton, charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Force) 

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New 

Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-

Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial 

jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, 

MICHAEL TAYLOR 

did knowingly cause Victim #1 to engage in a sexual act, to wit, 

the penetration, however slight, of Victim #1's genital opening 

by the defendant's finger with an intent to abuse, humiliate, 

harass, degrade or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any 

person, by the use of force against Victim #1 . 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2241 (a) (1) . 
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COUNT TWO 
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Foree) 

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New 

Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-

Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial 

jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, 

MICHAEL TAYLOR 

did knowingly cause Victim #1 to engage in a sexual act, to wit, 

contact between the mouth and penis, by the use of force against 

Victim #1. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2241 (a) (1) . 
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COUNT THREB 
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Force) 

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New 

Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-nix-

Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial 

jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, 

MICHAEL TAYLOR 

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in a sexual act, to wit, 

contact between the mouth and penis, by the use of force against 

Victim #2. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2241 (a) (1) . 
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COUNT FOUR 
(Abusive Sexual Contact) 

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New 

Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-

Lakehurst , an area within the maritime and territorial 

jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, 

MICHAEL TAYLOR 

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in sexual contact, to 

wit, the intentional touching , through the clothing, of Victim 

#2's genitalia with an intent to abuse humiliate, harass, 

degrade, or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any person, 

by the use of force against Victim #2 . 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2244 (a) (1 ) . 
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coum P':tVE 
{Abusive sexual Contact) 

on or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New 

Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-

Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial 

jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, 

MICHAEL TAYLOR 

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in sexual contact, to 

wit, the intentional touching, through the clothing, of Victim 
' 

#2'a groin with an intent to abuse humiliate, harass, degrade, 

or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any person, by the use 

of force against Victim #2. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2244 (a) (1) . 

A TRUE BILL 

FOREPERSON 

~~ J, -f,)h~ 
PAUL J, FISHMAN 
United States Attorney 
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